
Printed by Linda Williams 10/01/97 ll:09am 

------ -------- - -- ---- --~------ ------ 4lt 
From : Kelly Biegalski 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subjecc: fwd : Docket P71100tTI 

•••NOTE••••• ••••••••••l0/0l/97••9:4Sam• 

Please change the docket title from: 
Cancellation by the Florida Public 
Service Commission of lnterexchange 
Telecommunications Certificate No. 4683 
issued to llrnerican Business Alliance 
d/b/a ABA and d/b/a Commercial Phone 
Group , Inc. for violat ion of Rule 
25·4.0 161 , F.A . C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees 

to: 

Request for cancellation of 
fnterexchange Telecommunica tions 
certificate no. ~ 683 by American 
Business All iance d/b/a ABA and d/b/ a 
Commercial Phone Group, Inc. 

Thanks. 

Fwd•by:•Kay• Flynn•••••l0/0l/97••9 :56am• 
Fwd to: Kelly Biegalski 
CC: Linda Williams 
•• •••••••••• ••• • • 0 • 0 ••••• •••••••• 0 ••••• 

Do you have a request from the company 
to cancel their cere? we will need 
chat for the docket file. 

Fwd·by:•Kelly·Biegals•10/01/97•10:02am• 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 
••••••••• ••• 0 0 • 0 • ••• 0 ••••••• 0 ••••• • •• •• 

o k . ! will send it interof f ice mail. 
I! you don't get it in a couple of 
days, let me know. 

Pwd•by:•Kay• Flynn•••••10/0l/97•lO: r. 4am• 
Fwd co: Kelly Biegalski 
CC: Linda Williams 

0 0 0 • 0 ••• ••••••••••••••• ••••••••••• •••• • 

W1ll do. (Linda, please print out this 
e -mail and use it to change docket 
title: also hold a copy as a reminder 
Lo l ook for the l etter in interoffice 
mail. Thanks. Kay) 
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